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- P __ Ruth Nettles 

From: nick1 garcia@akerman.com 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state fl us 

Monday, October 26,2009 2.10 PM 

cc:  tony.mastando@deltacom.com; Fself@lawfla.com; Charles Murphy; matthew.feil@akerman.com; 
james.mertz@hypercube-llc.com; jean.houck@deltacom.com: Timisha Brooks; hazzard.michael@arentfox.com; 
koslofsky.jason@arentfox.com 

Electronic Filing - Docket No. 090327-TP Subject: 

Attachments: 20091026135602173.pdf 

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please contact either Matt Feil or Nicki 
Garcia at the numbers below. Thank you. 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Matthew Feil 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 425-1614 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (main) 
matt.feil@akerman.com 

Docket No. and Name: Docket No. 090327-TP - Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for Order Determining DeltaCom, Inc. not Liable for 
Access Charges of KMC Data, LLC, Hypercube, LLC and Hypercube Telecom, LLC. 

Filed on behalf of: DeltaCom. Inc. 

Total Number of Pages: 3 

Description of Documents: 
Service for DeltaCom's Motion to Amend filed on 10/23/09 

Nicki Garcia 
Ofice of  
Lila A. Jaber 
Maffhew Feil 

Amended Certificate of Service for DeltaCom's First Amended Petition and Amended Certificate of 

Akerrnan Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 425-1677 
Nicki.Garcia@Akerman.com 

UT T 
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SUllC 1200 
106 East Cullcp Avenue 
Tallahassec, FI. 3Ub1 

ww.akcrrnan cam 
850 224 9414 re1 850 122 0103 fa 

October 26,2009 

VIA E-MAIL 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090327-TP - Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. For Order Determining 
DeltaCom, Inc. Not Liable for Access Charges of KMC Data, LLC, Hypercube LLC 
and Hypercube Telecom, LLC 

DearMs Cole: 

Please find enclosed for filing an Amended Certificate of Service for DeltaCom, Inc.'s 
First Amended Petition and an Amended Certjfioate of Service for the. Motion to Amend filed on 
Friday, October 23,2009. 

Your assistance in this matter i s  greatly appreciated Should you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me 

Enclosures 
cc: Parties of Record (Via Email) 

(lL207236,l) 

Matthew Feil 



AMENDED CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of DeltaCom's Motion to Amend was 
served upon the following by email and/or U S  Mail or, where designated with an *, by hand 
delivery, this 261h day of October, 2009. 

Charles Murphy, Esq.* 
l'imisha Brooks, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
cmurphy@psc state.fl us 
tbrooks@psc.s&ite.fl.us 

D. Anthony Mastando, Esq. 
Regulatory Vice President 
Jean Houck 
DeltaCom, Inc 
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400 
Huntsville, AI. 35806 
(256) 382-5900 
tony.mastando@deItaom.com 
jean.houck@deltacom.com 

Floyd R. Self, Esq.* 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 

fself@lawlla.com 
(850) 425-5213 

Michael B. Hazard, Esq. 
Jason Koslofsky, Esq. 
Arent Fox LLP 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20036-5339 

hazzard.micliael@arcntfox. COR1 

koslofsky.jason@arentfox.com 

Mr. James Mertz 
Hypacube Telccom LLC 
Building 300 
5300 Oakbrook Parkway 
Suite 330 
Norcross, GA 30093-621 0 
james.mertz@~hhypercube-llc.com 

(202) 857-6029 

By: 

(T12073701) 



AMENDED CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Deltacorn's First Amended Petition 
was served upon the following by email and/or US.  Mail or, where designated with an *, by 
hand delivery, this 26* day of October, 2009. 

Charles Murphy, Eq.* 
Timisha Brooks, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Senice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
cmurphyapsc state f l u  
tbrooks@psc.state.fl.us 

D. Anthony Mastando, Esq. 
Regulatory Vice President 
Jean Houck 
Deltacoin, Inc 
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400 
Huntsville, AL, 35806 

tony.mastando@deltacom.com 
jean.houck@deltacom.com 

Floyd R Self, Esq.* 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 

fself@lawfla.com 

(256) 382-5900 

(850) 425-5213 

Michael E. Hazzard, Esq. 
Jason Koslofsky, Esq. 
Arent Fox LLP 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20036-5339 

hazzard.michael@arentfox.coni 
koslofsky .jason@arenl renIfox.com 

(202) 857-6029 

Mr. James Mertz 
Hypercube Telecom LLC 
Building 300 
5300 Oakbrook Parkway 
Suite 330 
Norcross, GA 30093-6210 
james.mertz@h~~cub-llc.com 


